

KITSAP Aircraft Radio Control Society



Monthly Meeting: February 14, 2023 Meeting Minutes

Call to order: 7:05 pm

Tonight, five members participated in the Club's general meeting at the Sunnyslope Community Center. Thank you to all that participated.

New members or guests: None.

Meeting Minutes

- The President asked if all had a chance to read January minutes, then asked for a motion to approve them.
- Motion by: Jim Brown Second by: Rob Showman
- All were in favor to approve the minutes of the January meeting.

Treasurer's Report

- The current treasurer's report was given by Floyd.
- The President then asked for a motion to approve the report.
- Motion by: Rob Showman Second by: Jim Brown
- All were in favor to approve the current treasurer's report.

General Announcements

- The Winter Build Challenge is in progress. The Maiden Flight Day judging will be held on Saturday, March 25th.
- Gate Combination: I'd like to call on the membership to get their renewal applications submitted and paid for. The gate combination will be changed on February 20th.
- Don't forget that the Indoor flying is once again on at Marcus Whitman School on Friday's from 6:00 to 9:00 pm. Check the club and school district websites for closures; there are some over the holidays.
- The visit by Monroe Whitman Jr., the Director of the Bremerton Airport, was a success. In fact, he mentioned that he may be coming out to the field more often.



Saturday Flying Events

- First Saturday Competition will resume on the first Saturday of April, 2023 (April 1st).
- A clinic for members interested in competing will be held on the preceding Saturday (March 25th) in conjunction with the Maiden Flight Day of the Winter Build Challenge.
- The annual "Spring Opener" will also coincide with the Competition Clinic and Maiden Flight judging on March 25th. This means that we'll be having a BBQ, weather permitting.

Regional Events (tentatively)

- Monroe Expo: 3rd weekend of April 2023; actual dates and times TBA
- McMinnville Swap Meet: 18 March from 9am to 2pm at the Yamhill Valley Heritage Center, 11275 SW Durham Ln. McMinnville, OR. There is a \$3.00 per person entry fee.

Safety: Please be on the alert for hikers that may walk onto the field or in our flight path.

<u>Field Maintenance</u>: No report.

Old Business:

- KC purchased and installed the new "Warning Watch for RC Aircraft" signs on each end of the field.
- At the last CCHP Planning meeting, KC approached Mr. Nix regarding our license renewal. He indicated that he may be looking into changing the duration of our license to 10 years. He indicated that he's asking several people about this and also checking with the legal team. Keep your fingers crossed.

New Business:

New membership forms for 2023 are on the Web site and it is time to start paying dues for 2023. We also need a signed membership form from all members even if you use PayPal or 2023 was included in your 2022 membership. Also make sure to re-new your AMA membership prior to club renewal.

Show and Tell: . None.

Comments from the Membership: None.

Adjourned: 7:16 pm